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Ref: 1305/BVCL/2022-23 May 13, 2022

To

The General Manager

Department of Corporate Services,
National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza,

Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East), Mumbai-400051

Scrip Code- BVCL

Sub: Clarification

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is in response to your notice no. NSE/LIST-SOP/COMB/FINES/0831 dated February 14,
2022, and our response reply dated 16.02.2022 and e-mail of NSDL dated 11.05.2022 to the
shareholders of the Company, we wish to inform you that we have submitted the Investor
Grievences Report pursuant to Regulation 13(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation, 2015 for the quarter ended 31.12.2021 to NEAPS on dated 15.02.2022.
A copy of the screenshot is attached herewith as Annexure 1.

This is for your information and records only.
For BARAK VALLEY C—EMENTS LIMITED

(ot

Rachna Gambhir '\ ,jl'j _' o
(Company Secretary & Compllance Officer)
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Arnexusre T

CS

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: 16 February 2022 16:03

To: cs@barakcement.com

Subject: Submitted Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for the quarter/Period ended 31-Dec-2021
Received

Dear Sir/Madam.

Thanks for submitting the Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for quarter/Period ended 31-Dec-2021. We will
look into the same and revert after further processing.

Regards,
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.



